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Otto, Ngola

From: Otto, Ngola
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 5:43 PM
To: PETERS Gary (Framatome)
Cc: Morey, Dennis; ELLIOTT Gayle (Framatome); MEGINNIS Alan (Framatome)
Subject: VERIFICATION FOR PUBLICATION OF TOPICAL REPORT, ANP-10344P-A,   REVISION 0, “FRAMATOME 

BEST-ESTIMATE ENHANCED OPTION III METHODOLOGY” (L-2019-TOP-0046)
Attachments: Verification for Publication of ANP-10344P-A - Framatome BEO-III - NRC 896 -6-2-2021.pdf

Mr. Gary Peters, Director 
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Framatome, Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA  24501 
 
Mr. Peters, 
 
Attached please find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Form 896, “Topical 
Report Verification,” regarding verification of the Framatome accepted Proprietary and Non-Proprietary 
approval (“-A”) versions of Framatome Topical Report, ANP-10344P, Rev. 0, "Framatome Best-estimate 
Enhanced Option III Methodology." 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Ngola Otto 
Project Manager, Licensing Projects Branch 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation  
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
e-mail: Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov 
phone: (301) 415-6695 
 


